From: Dario Vigorito _

Sent: 22 June 2022 1348
To: Planning Planning
Subject: Application number 2022/2255/P

|[EXTERNAL EMAIL] Beware — This email originated outside Camden Council and may be malicious Please take extra
care with any links, attachments, requests to take action or for you (o verily vour password elc. Please note there have been
reports of emails purporting to be about Covid 19 being used as cover for scams so extra vigilance is required.

London, 22/06/2022

Dear Sir /Madame,

to the Planning Application 2022/2255/P submitted
for the Construction Management Plans for the GOSH phase 4 construction.

[ objcct on the grounds that this plan appears to take absolutcly no consideration of those who live and work in the
neighbourhood. This includes hundreds of local children.

By thesc current plans, all our lives will be scvercly impacted for up to five years and I am shocked by the lack of
consideration for local residents prior this application being submitted.

Hours: These are extremely open-ended with works potentially being carried on at any hour and on any day with almost no
protections. This includes anticipated noisy and high-level vibrations works.

Transport Management: or the lack of one .. Where is a [ull transport assessment?? Current plans {ake absolutely no
consideration ol the level of trallic already in the streets that will be allected by [lows ol highly polluting and dangerous
HGV lorries for 5 long years. This is when alternative routes could and should be considered .

Cycle Lane Disruption: What route do they suggest cyclists use given the level of construction/construction vehicles? Is
their safcty being taken into account?

Traffic management: any consideration for local children having walk to school in these highly congested and polluting
mess they will be inflicting ?

Impact on local businesses: Have they actually carried a business impact survey ? Will GOSH / Camden be able to
compensate locals for loss of business? Very much loved rostaurants and cafes will lose their outdoor scating and any
busincsses which rely on being able to drive north of LCS, will be severely compromiscd. This as a dircct result of this
construction management plan.

Trees : A predicted appalling damage to and or removal of mature trees, an extremely valuable community asset and crucial
to Camden’s environmental policies.

Plcasc note thesc arc only fow of the very inconsiderate points of this application submitted and | sincercly hope Camden
will take all residents into consideration while assessing this terrible application.

I thank you in advance for your considcration



Kind Regards

Dario Vii orito



